
 
  

 
ADDENDUM NO. 3  

 
Date:   February 9, 2024  
 
Issued by: Sacramento City Unified School District 
 
Project: RFQ/P # 0415-468 
  California Middle School Renewal 
  
This addenda shall supersede the original Information, attachments, and specifications regarding 
RFQ/P #0415-468 where it adds to, deletes from, clarifies or otherwise modifies them. All other 
conditions and any previous addenda shall remain unchanged. 
 
 
PART A – Bidder Questions 
 
QUESTION #1:   
In reviewing the RFP, we have one question as it relates to the General Conditions for the 
project.    We understand that the anticipated duration for construction is 70 calendar days and that 
this will be confirmed through preconstruction.    Are we to provide GC/GR costs to reflect a 70 
calendar day duration?   Or would it make sense to evaluate the GC costs broken down by month 
or week?   Please advise.    
RESPONSE #1:  
Provide a monthly breakout of General Conditions. Refer to 0415-468 RFQ/P, page 9, VI. 
SUBMITTAL FORMAT, C. Contents, 11. TAB 11 – Assurances, Construction Services, General 
Conditions for additional information. 
 
QUESTION #2:   
Can the current set of plans and specifications be provided? 
RESPONSE #2:  
Refer to Addendum No. 2 for current project plans and specifications (DSA backcheck documents). 
 
QUESTION #3:   
Can the project insurance requirements be reduced to align more with what was required for the 
Hiram Johnson Stadium project?   
RESPONSE #3:  
No, the insurance requirements are to remain as is. Refer to 0415-468 RFQ/P, I. PROJECT 
DESCRIPTION AND SCOPE OF SERVICES, I. Insurance. 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 

Vendor to sign as acknowledgment of receipt and return with SOQ:  
 
Signature: ______________________________ Date: _________________  
 
Company Name (please print) ____________________________________ 

Business Services 
Contracts Office 
5735 47th Avenue  Sacramento, CA 95824 
(916) 643-2464 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Janea Marking, Chief Business Officer  
Robert Aldama, Purchasing Manager 
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